Treanor, Bronagh

From: Cusack, Aine [aine_cusack@education.gov.ie]

Sent: 25 May 2018 13:46

To: ldevplan

Cc: Bradley, David; Smyth, Ruairi

Subject: DES submission to Draft CDP

Attachments: 20180525 Submission to Monaghan County Council re Draft CDP.pdf; Map c¢.4 Acres at

Bree, Castleblayney..pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Attached please find the Department of Education and Skill’s submission to the Draft Monaghan County
Development Plan 2019 — 2025 and associated map.

Kind regards,

Aine 1

Aine Cusack
Site Acquisitions and Property Management

An Roinn Oideachais agus Scileanna
Department of Education and Skills

Béthar Phort Laoise, An Tulach Mhér, Co. Uibh Fhaili, R35 Y2N5.
Portlaoise Road, Tullamore, Co Offaly, R35 Y2N5.

T_+353(57)93 2 5443
www.education.ie
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The contents and any attachment of this e-mail are private and confidential. They are intended only for the
use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering
it to the intended addressee, you are notified that any copying, forwarding, publication, review or delivery
of this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or any other use of its contents is strictly prohibited. You
are prohibited from reading any part of this e-mail or any attachments. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the system manager. Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the
contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.
Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. The Minister for Education and Skills does not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions
expressed in this message are personal to the author and may not be attributed to the Minister for Education
and Skills.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. While this e-mail has been swept for the
presence of computer viruses, you are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any
attachment. The Minister for Education and Skills accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be

caused by software viruses transmitted by this e-mail.
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Seirbhis ar scoth an domhain a chur ar f4il don Stat agus do mhuintir na hEireann.
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Providing a world-class service to the State and to the people of Ireland.
http://www.per.gov.ie/civil-service-renewal/




An Roinn Oideachais
agus Scileanna
Department of
Education and Skills

Forward Planning Unit
Planning Department
Monaghan County Council
The Glen

Co Monaghan

25" May 2018

Submission regarding Draft Monaghan County Development Plan 2019-2025

Dear Sir/ Madam,

[ refer to the draft Monaghan County Development Plan 2019-2025.

The Council provided this Department with information regarding proposed population targets
in Co Monaghan by 2025. The information indicates an additional ca. 5,867 persons.

With respect to the school requirements generated from the population increase, should the
identified increase materialise, it would give rise to a requirement for an 8 classroom primary
school in Monaghan Town. Further, the school requirements generated from the population
increase would give rise to a requirement for an additional 5 classrooms in Carrickmacross and
an 8 classroom primary school would also be required in that location should the identified
need materialise.

This Department therefore requests that sites be reserved and zoned as educational for primary
schools in Monaghan Town and Carrickmacross.

As a guide, the Department recommends an area of 0.77ha (1.9 acres) for a 4-8 classroom
primary school. The Department’s Technical Guidance Document TGD 25 - Identification and
Suitability Assessment of Sites for Primary Schools
https://www.education.ie/en/School-Design/Technical-Guidance-Documents/Current-

Technical-Guidance/bu tgd 025 revl.pdf may be of assistance in identifying a suitable location

for the school.

Department officials would be happy to review any proposed locations in order to inform the
decision-making process around the optimum school location.

In addition, this Department is also progressing an acquisition process in respect of a site for an
existing primary school in Castleblaney. This Department requests that the site outlined on the
attached map, at Bree, be zoned for educational purposes in that regard.

Béthar Phort Laoise, An Tulach Mhar, Co. Uibh Fhaill, R35 Y2N5
Partlacise Road, Tullamore, Co. Offaly R35 Y2NS
www.education.ie




If you have any queries regarding the above, please feel free to contact me to discuss.

Yours sincerely

Ve (sl

David Bradley

Acting Higher Executive Officer

Site Acquisition and Property Management section
Department of Education and Skills
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